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OFFICIAL

From: Madeleine Casey 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 5:47 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Invoice - Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade and the Wau Holland
Foundation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

 
OFFICIAL

 
 
Dear Mr Mueller-Maguhn,
 
I refer to the Deed of Reimbursement (Deed) between the Commonwealth of Australia as
represented by the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade and the Wau Holland
Foundation, dated 21 June 2024.
 
Please see attached letter addressed to Wau Holland Foundation, invoice for payment,

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s47F(1)
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original signed deed of reimbursement and return signed deed.
 
Thank you for your attention on this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me on
below details if you have any questions.
 
Kind regards,
 
 
Madeleine Casey
_________________________________________________________________________
A/g First Assistant Secretary
Consular and Crisis Management Division
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
T 
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© Brooke Rigney-Lively (2024)
We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land,
waters and community. We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present
and emerging.
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